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Disclaimer

This publication is based on the analysis and personal perspectives of a
team of economists from Banco do Brasil, and does not necessarly reflect
the point of view of the Institution on the subjects dealt with here. Data
presented here is for information purposes only and strongly dependent on
the assumptions adopted and should not be taken as baseline, guideline or
rule for any documents, analysis, judgements or decision taking, either
formal or informal. Any consequences or responsibilities of using this data
or analysis will be at the sole risk of the user, excluding responsibility of
Banco do Brasil for all actions resulting from the use of this material.
Moreover, Banco do Brasil is not responsible for updating any forecast

contained in this publication.
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World economy:
growth, uncertainties and vulnerabilities

EUROPE:

eRecession/Sluggish
economic growth

< *The European crisis will (’
drag on for some years .

._ \

" Japan:

USA:
" *Strengthening
*The US economic Middle East and North Africa: the home
growth has market by

» Geopolitical risks

\ @ , taking
 High dependence on oil prices :t ﬁ'... consumer
» incentive

U measures
BRICS:

e Better fundamentals - /‘Iy
e Higher economic growth
¢ Investment opportunities

become stronger

e Main drivers:
agribusiness,
energy sector,
industrial revival.

eBut there are
uncertanties
about fiscal policy



Advanced Economies:
GDP growth forecast (in % per year )

G ohanae o m2012 |, m2013 |, m2014

Advanced USA Japan EuroArea UK
Economies

Source and Forecasts: IMF - World Economic Outlook (Apri13)



Emerging Economies (BRICS):
GDP growth forecast (in % per year )

Economic Growth 2012 ®2013 m2014
% Change

8,0 8,2

&

0,9

Emerging and Brazil Russia India China South Africa
Developing
Economies
Source and Forecasts: IMF - World Economic Cutlook (Apr/13)







Latin America economy:
GDP growth forecast (in % per year )

Mexico

Colombia

Brazil

July/2013

Argentina

Source: IMF - WEO apr/13
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Ranking of countries per GDP
Brazil: the world's sixth largest economy

Nominal GDP: US$ billion

Posicao 2000 2011 2017

10 United States 9.951 | United States 15.076 | United States 20.078
2° Japan 4.731 China 7.322 China 13.498
3° Germany 1.892 Japan 5.897 Japan 5.740
40 United Kingdom 1.479 Germany 3.607 Germany 3.880
5° France 1.330 France 2778 Brazil 3.189
6° China 1.198 Brazil 2.493 France 3.013
7° |taly 1.107 | United Kingdom 2432 Russia 2.946
g° Canada 740 |taly 2.196 | United Kingdom 2.849
9° Mexico 672 Russia 1.899 India 2.736

India 1.838 |taly 2.226

Source: FMI (World Economic Outlook - Apr/13)
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Brazilian Economy
A major structural shift

The resilience of the
Brazilian economy
to adverse shocks

has increased
substantially in the
last years
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MACROECONOMIC STABILITY.:

. Floating exchange rate/External equillibrium
. Fiscal equilibrium

. Inflation Targeting Regime

PRIVATIZATION.:

. Telephone companies
. Mining and siderurgy
. Roads, Ports, Airports

CREDIT MARKET:
. Stability of the financial system

. Reduction of the interest rates and
banking spreads

. Improvements in the financial legislation

DOMESTIC CONSUMPTION.:

. Better income distribution

. Social mobility with vertical improvements
. Solid labor market




Gross and Net External Debt
(in percentage of GDP)

Reduction of the external

vulnerability
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Source: Banco Central do Brasil



International Reserves
(USS billion)

Reduction of the external
vulnerability
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Source: BCB



Gross and net public debt
(in percentage of GDP)

Reduction of the fiscal

vulnerability

B Net Debt of Public Sector
B Gross Debt of Public Sector

76.7
72.3

% of GDP
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2009

2001
2002
2003
2010
2011
2012

Source: BCB
New methodology from 2007




Inflation
Consumer price index — IPCA (% p.y)

The end of hyperinflation
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Source:: Banco Central
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Conditions for sustained growth

There are only few countries with the potential Brazil has

France K Germany Italy

mi'__ \\\. I*I GDP over US$
Spain  Korea Canada 1 4jion (2011)
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Source: World Bank and FAO




Conditions for sustained growth
are established

1) Investment grade: lower
sovereign risk




Investment grade rating

Net external debt and sovereign credit risk
(foreign currency)

l Q
180 B+ [ =
, D) Fitch: BBB in
140 : E April 4th 2011
'g"_: Moody’'s: Baa2 in
100 I June 20th 2011
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Source: Banco Central, Moody's, S&P e Fitch



Foreign direct investment

(in USS billions)

2010 2011
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China . |m China . |m
Belgium 0 | Belgium 0 |m
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Germany 9 | Russia 6 |m
Russia 0 |m UKe |m
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Australia e |@ Germanya |- 40.0
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Source: United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD)
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Conditions for sustained growth
are established

2) Trade flow and exports
diversification




Trade Balance and Trade Flow
(in USS billions)

mm Trade Flows
== Trade Balance

USS$ billion

229

192

23,22 24322 pa

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Source: MDIC
Forecasts: DIREO



What does Brazil export?
As a % of total exports

m Special Operations m Manufactured

® Semi-manufactured products ® Primary Products

2.4 1.8 1.6 2.1 22 2.1 26 2.1 2.1 2.1 22 2.2

ol 394 36.0 @ 37.4Q37.4

44
5470 5%4.3 8550 55.1 054.4

1418 13.6 § 13.7
o 14.0

148 150 @13.9 @ 13.5 § 14.2

Exports Diversification by Group

405l 44.6 47.8 1 46.8 @ 46.8

28.1 1 28.9 g 29.5 §29.3 g 29.2
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Source: MDIC
Until may/2013




Which are the main destinations for

Brazilian exports?

Mercosur




Conditions for sustained growth
are established

3) Sound fiscal policy




Net Public Debt and Fiscal Results
(in percentage of GDP)

mmNet public debt/GDP

-e-Primary surplus (% GDP)
-e-Nominal deficit (% GDP)

52.0
60.4
54.8
50.6

48.5
47.8
48.4
47.3

29% 3.2¥ , W38 33837

Source: Banco Central do Brasil
Forecast: Banco do Brasil



Conditions for sustained growth
are established

4) Expansion of employment
and income




Labor market
Unemployment rate (% of labor force)

% Labor Force

Source: IBGE
Forecasts: DIREO

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

2013

2014



Labor market
Real wage income (% yoy)
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Conditions for sustained growth
are established

5) Income distribution and
reduction of poverty




Poverty rate

As a % share of population

Expected Drop
0f 69.4%

20

15

10

s A NEEENEH A EHEEHEERE
MAMININEINEINININININENENE -~~~

0

I T T B R AN R b & A & O 0 N F & %
FIISS IS I S FE S0 B

Source: Ministry of Finance
* Estimates based on IBGE data (PNAD, PME and Census)



Evolution of social economic classes
In % of population

mClassE mClassD mClassC m Class A/B

N 11.3% 23 14.9% 29
=}
Ao
£ 55.1% 105
= . 60.2% 118
c
(o]
4
Q
o
=
20.3% 39
16.4% 32
12.9% 25 B 56 47
2003 2011 2014*
?mrce: Fl_mdaga"m Getulio Vargas Per capita income (BRL)
Forecast FGV Class E 0 1.085
Class D 1.086 1.734
Class C 1.735 7.475
Class B 7.476 9.745

Class A 9.746



Conditions for sustained growth
are established

6) Stable inflation rate and
reduction in benchmark
interest rate (Selic rate)




Inflation Targeting in Brazil
Consumer price index — IPCA (% p.y)

m |[PCA B Baseline Scenario

So Upper limit

12-month change (%)

< H 0w
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2007
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2014
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Source: IBGE and BCB — Banco Central do Brasil
Forecast: Banco do Brasil



Monetary policy
Interest Rate at historical low

30

e Central Bank interest rate (Selic)

e Real ex-ante interest rate
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Source: BCB — Banco Central do Brasil
Forecast: Banco do Brasil




Conditions for sustained growth
are established

/) Credit expansion and solid
financial system




Credit Expansion: Total Loans
(% of GDP)
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% of GDP

Total Loans — % of GDP

selected countries

Argentina
Mexico

Brazil

Poland

Czech Republic
Chile

India

Hungary

South Africa
Italy

Japan

Korea, Rep.
France

China

Canada

United Kingdom
Spain

United States

Source: Ministry of Finance

I 31

I 58
I 97
I o8
I 100
I 103
. 127
I 153
— 155
— 170
e, 87



Conditions for sustained growth
are established

8) Increase in household
consumption




Broad Retail Sales

Annual sales growth (in %)

Q
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Source: IBGE



Private consumption perspectives
Largest consumer markets in 2012 and 2020

Perfume and Fragrances . ¥ 1%

Automotive é r 4 3t
Food and beverages ' A ' 4 30
i T
Clothing - 1 ;i
o
Domestic aviation * 4
Mot it o -a ] "i"r"'xh . 4t 3rd
Computers = i e
. 1
=) Refrigerators :
X —3 &
= <
E Pet supplies ® 3 >




Global consumer market
Brazilian consumer market will be the fifth largest in the

world in 2020

125 In USS$S trillion

7.5

2.5

Source: Exame Magazine and McKinsey



Conditions for sustained growth
are established

9) Natural advantages for food
production




Brazilian Grain Harvest

Crops harvest estimates (million tons)

I Brazilian Grain Harvest

Millions of tons

83.0

1999/2000
2000/2001
2001/2002
2002/2003
2003/2004
2004/2005
2005/2006
2006/2007
2007/2008
2008/2009
2009/2010
2010/2011
2011/2012
2012/2013
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Source: Companhia Nacional de Abastecimento/Ministério da Agricultura
Forecast: CONAB/Ministério da Agricultura




Brazilian Cultivated Area and
Agricultural Production

Coffee, Sugar Cane, Orange and Grains

600
B Production Area

500

400

300

INDEX -1976/77 =100

200

100
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Source: CONAB, IBGE - Prepared by: MB Agro



Potential Arable Land*
(1000 ha)

400.000 -

350.000 A .
B Potential Arable Land
300.000 1 - Actual Arable Land (2005)
250.000 A
(]
c
S 200.000 1
(@]
o
150.000 -
100.000 -
50.000 - I
- T ¢ w8 6 8 o 0§ © © € © © o
N n = c = go] © - 0 =
£ 5 2 ¢ 2 g £ ¢ £ = 8 5 § 3
= c -
i c ¢ 5 5 2 < g z
< < =

Source: FAO Elaboration MBAgro

*Arable Land — brief definition: Arable and permanent crop land is the total of “arable land” and “land under permanent crops”. Arable land is the land under temporary
crops, temporary meadows for mowing or pasture, land under market and kitchen gardens and land temporarily fallow (for less than five years); and land under permanent
crops is the land cultivated with crops that occupy the land for long periods and need not be replanted after each harvest.

(http://faostat.fao.org/site/375/default.aspx)
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Brazilian Economy:
Challenges ahead

Addressing _ \
these Investments in

challenges infrastructure

is important \
to expand
long-term

investments

Level of domestic saving

Education and public
health system

Review and simplification
of the tax system

Legal environment more
favorable to business




Investment Rate
Gross Fixed Capital Formation (% of GDP)

m PAC 2 Infrastructure
Program
m Crisis
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Source: IBGE

*4-Quarter accumulated up to 3rd quarter of 2012
Source: Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics (IBGE)
Produced by: Banco do Brasil



GDP growth forecast
(in % per year ) |

5,2

GDP (% p.a.)

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Source: BCB
Forecasts: Banco do Brasil
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- Brasil IN THE SHORT RUN:
; S f_,% . World Cup

L = . Olimpic Games

'S O . Consumers Market
= S . Agribusiness

el Q :

'c-) @ . Service sector

Q.

S

£'N

TR IN THE LONG RUN:
£ . Infrastructure

w OF Logisti

R . Logistic

> + . Energy Sector

E . Oil and Gas (subsalt layer)




Brazilian oil reserves

45
S 40 B I
@ Libra* (8 billion bog) —7 >
*ﬂ,:-; 35 |
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% 30 deepwater offshore fields u
® 25 (pre-salt layer) —  Guara® (2 billion boe) ——>
.
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E 20 . T H ¥
= upi and Iracema 5
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Source: Petrobras in: Banco Central do Brasil, Brazil: Economic and Financial Sector Overview, August 2011.



Major Investment Programs over
the coming years*

Airports —£—< 9_4*

Hydro {) . 39.9

Wind, Biomass and Small Hydro “| 19.0
o Thermal daen 1.4
§ Distributionf 13.7
5

Source: Ministry of Finance, feb/13.
*The major urban infrastructure works required for the 2014 World Cup and the 2016 Olympics are not included.




Growing Demand for Infrastructure

Airline industry, In million passengers

105 = Average: 831.5
1]
o0 - million
75—
E’D p—
Average: 34.8
a5 = miillion
30
15

‘?ﬂ@ﬂ##&*‘é}?#"ﬁpﬁ L '1.{*

A S S

ﬁesand vehjcles per km on highways
under concession

120 =

- Average: 90.3
100 thuusgnd { lkem

Awerage: 5'I [
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40
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s

Total cargo handling in ports, in million tons
950

%00 = A'.rera e B38.6
aso ion tons
| millicn txns

&0
o ]

&‘#:‘P‘#ﬂ;#,ﬁ’qﬂ u"“huﬂ

hicles (buses |.|I
\re es an cars],lnm 1on

4.0~

Average: 3.5 million
35—
3.0
25
2.0
Average: 1.5 millicn
1.5
1.0
0.5

0
ﬁ =4 W&?W‘P wﬁw‘i‘ W‘FW‘P "P@ F S ﬂ- '1.

00 I~ Average: 633.4

. light commercial

Source: Source:National Agency for Civil Aviation (ANAC), National Agency for Aquatic Transportation (ANTAQ), Brazilian Association of
Highway Concessionaires (ABCR) and Brazilian Association of Automotive Vehicle Manufactures (ANFAVEA)



Measures to stimulate investment:
cost reduction

Electricity
Reduction of energy costs (up to 32%
for firms, and 18% for households)

Financial
b Reduction of interest rates

Taxes |
Reduction of tax burden

Infrastructure
Reduction of infrastructure costs
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Sources

Brazilian Association of Highway

General Registry of the Employed and

RENAI National Network for Investments Information
SAC Civil Aviation Secretariat
SIN Brazilian National Treasury Secretariat
TQW Federal Court of Auditors
UNCTAD United Nations Conference on Trade and

Development

ABCR AGED
‘ (oncessionaires (e Unemployed
ANAC National Agency for Civil Aviation (MN National Monetary Council
ANBIMA BraZ|I!an. Finandaland Capital Markes (WM Securities and Exchange Commission of Brazil
Association
ANEEL  National Electricity Agency EPE Energy Research Office
ANFAVEA Brazlan Assoiaton o Automofive Vefice EPL Brazilian Logistics & Planning Company
Manufactures
ANP N.a tional Agency for i, Natural Gas and IBGE Brazilian Institute of Geography and Statistics
Biofuels
ANTAQ National Ag.e ney of Waterway IMF International Monetary Fund
Transportation
ANTT National Agency for Road Transport PEA Institute for Applied Economic Research
Brazilian Agency for Promoting Exports and Ministry of Development, Industry and Foreign
APEX MDIC
Investments Trade
Sao Paulo Stock Exchange and the Brazilian . :
BM&FBOVESPA Mercantile & Futures Exchange MME Ministry of Mines and Energy
BNDES Brazilian Development Bank RAIS Annual Social Information Relation
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Useful Links

Portal Brasil

http://www.brasil. gov.br/7set_
language=en

http://www.fazenda.gov.br/

Planning and Logistics | National Agency for Civil
Company (EPL) EI (=] Aviation (ANAC)
. 1
http://www.epl.gov.br/index.php E O tty//www.anac gov.br
Energy Research office y National Agency for Qil,
(EPE) EE‘ Eﬁ Natural Gas and Biofuels
A 74 (ANP)
hetp://www.epe.gov.br E = http://www.anp.gov.br
National Agency for Road E E National Agency of
Transport (ANTT) . = Waterway Transportation
: (ANTAQ)
=
http://www.antt.gov.br E 2 htty/wwwantag.govbr

Banco Central do Brasil

http://www.bch.gov.br/?ENGLISH

Special Secretariat
of Ports

http://www.portosdobrasil.gov.br/

Civil Aviation Secretariat

http://www.aviacaocivil.gov.br/

Ministry of Mines
and Energy

http://www.mme.gov.br

National Network for
Investments Information
(RENAI)

http://www.mdic.gov.br/siste-
mas_web/renai/

Brazilian Agency for
r Promoting Exports and
Investments (APEX)

http://www2.apexbrasil.com.br/en

Brazilian Development
Bank (BNDES)

http://www.bndes.gov.br/SiteBN-
= DES/bndes/bndes_en/

Banco do Brasil

http://www.bb.com.br

E E CAIXA

[y

http://www.caixa.gov.br



Decrease in Brazilian electricity
prices

INDUSTRIAL electricity prices in HOUSEHOLD electricity prices in
selected countries, in R$*/MWh selected countries, in R$*/MWh
500
800 [
400
700 |~
_— 600
500
200 400
300
. 100
0O @ @ @ ¢ © 0 @ & 0 O 6 = 0{-9@ --@?36".—%@0%“
W L QA& EON P F N &L &PV G
0" o A B 00 Y Wt X D M Pt O 0% ¥ L A&7 o
A ¢ F S o O e (¥ N Q0 ¥ S0 >
A © Ny <& Q" © A & ¢
& ‘b,ep & q,@ D <@ ?® S
Q N ) &
SF )

Source: Source: National Electricity Agency and International Energy Agency
* Average exchange rate in 2011 equal to RS 1.67 per USS



Brazilian share in world
production and export (2011)

Share Brazil 2011

Sugar 24% 1 46% 1 Russia
Ethanol 31% 2 61% 1 USA
Soybean 29% 2 41% 1 China
Soybean meal 15% 4 24% 2 Europe
Corn 7% 3 9% 3 Japan
Rice 2% 9 2% 9 Niger
Orange Juice 57% 1 81% 1 Europe
Coffee 40% 1 32% 1 USA
Cotton 7% 5 10% 4 China
Suine 3% 4 9% 4 Ucraine
Poultry 16% 3 36% 1 Saudi Arabia

Beef 16% 2 17% 2 Russia

Source: USDA
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Brazil:
Oil and gas production (million barrels per day)

4.20

million bpd

projection 2020 for oil and gas:

2.02 4.2 million bpd (Petrobras)

2011 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

* pccurred
Source: Petrobras in: Banco Central do Brasil, Brazil's Economic Chart Pack, October 2012.



Growth Acceleration Plan (PAC)

New Logistic Investment Program

Highways

9 lots
4,660 mi

asme CONCESSION TO BE AWARDED ,
@ BR-101BA =
@ BR-262 ES/MG
@& BR-153 TO/GO e TO/080
@ BR-050 GO/MG
@ BR-OB0 DF/G0, BR-153 GO/MG, BR-262 MG
@ BR-163 MT
@ BR-163 MS, BR-262 MS, BR-267 MS
@ BR-040 DF/GO/MG
© BR-116 MG

=T

s AWARDED CONCESSION

= Gurrent federal highway network

=== PAC under execution

Source: Brazilian Ministry of Transportation



Growth Acceleration Plan (PAC)

New Logistic Investment Program
Railways

o M Frrks dn Vi o o
== CONCESSION TO BE | S S
AWARDED . o !
@ Séo Paulo Rail Beltway - North Section
@ 580 Paulo Rail Beltway - South Section g mwm vens
@ Accessway to the Port of Santos x_‘ f

@) Paimas - Anapolis - Uruagu - Lucas do Faa Verde ——

% ; S
- 'I R
@) Uruagu - Corinto - Campos —— W_V'Bm\@
[ :,. Liagi
-‘ '-.‘ Lhi O M |

@ Rio de Janeiro - Campos - Vitona

@ Beto Horzonte - Salvadaor

@' Salvador - Recife

@ Anapolis - Estrela D'Oeste - Panorama - Dourados
@0} Maracaju - Eng. Bley - Paranagus

&8} S&0 Paulo - Eng. Bley - Rio Grande

() Agailandia - Vila do Conde

. =« - Routes under evaluation

=== PALC under execution
= Current Rzl Metwork

Source: Brazilian Ministry of Transportation
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